NATIONAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

OFFICE OF GENERAL MANAGER (SINDH-SQUTH)
NHA Complex Near Drig RoadRailway Station, Shahrah-e-Faisal Karachi
e-mail ; directormaintsindhsouth@gmail.com
Tel: 021-99248924 Fax: 021-34602407

No.NHA/GM(S.8)/Dir{Maint)/Fin. Eval. /Works/2023/ /Z/ g‘_‘? Dated. 20 June 2023

The Director (MIS),
National Highway Authority,
Islamabad.

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF FINANCIAL EVALUATION REPORT {(PPRA RULE-35)
(03] NO HIGHWAY SAFETY WORKS [(SINDH SOUTH REGION].
Reference:- PPRA Rule-35

Please find enclosed herewith duly filled and signed Financial Evaluation
Report pertaining to the procurement of the subject contracts in view of the above reffered

PPRA Rules-35 for uploading the same on NH,A & PPRA Web Site at the earliest.

Encl. Evaluation Report

&,\’)’7
o
(ABDUL QUDOOS SHAIKH)
DIRECTOR (MAINTENANCE) SINDH-SOUTH
NHA-HKARACH]I
» Member (South Zone) NHA-Karachi.
» General Manager (Sindh South), NHA-Karachi
» Director {General), PPRA, O1st Floor, FBC Buidling, Near State Bank , Sector G-5/2,

Islamabad.



Financial Evaluation

{As per Rules-35 PP Rules, 2004 Amended vide SRO dated. 29t July 2021)

[ 1 | Name of Procuring Agencv National Highway Authority
2 Method of Procurement Two Stages One Envelope Procedure
3 Title of Procurement Highway Safety Works
L _ Km 135+000 to Km 180+000 (N-55) NBC
4 | Tender Inquiry No. HS-2021-22-88-6012
5 Press Information Department # Daily Hilal Pakistan Dunya & Dawn
(PID(I) No.5684 /22 (16/03/2023)
: TSS05736E (16/03/2023)
6 Date & Time of Bid Closing 08th June 2023 1100 hours
|
Date & Time of Opening of 08th June 2023 1130 hours
Financial Bid
8 No of Bids Received Eight (08)
L9 Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) &
| . . - s
g Invitation for Bids (IFB)
| 10 | Detail of Bid Evaluation As mentioned below
Rule /
Mark Regulations /
Evaluated Bid SBD*/Policy /
Br. # Mame of Firm Cont. Mo. Cost (Rs.) Basis for Rejection
| [/ Acceptance as
| = 5 per Rules 35 of
Technical | Financial | PPRA Rules 2004
= HS-2021-22-58- "
i - Wis.Badar din Jatoi " _ 6012 5,683,943 {) F=t
1 HS-2021-22-88- : e
2 M/s.JSP Construction Co, 6012 Not Applicable 10,441,945 f)am
‘ . - HS-2021-22-88-
4 | Mis.Mustafa Enterprises 6012 10,908,568
: HS-2021-22-88-
F WM/s.PK Chawla Enterprises 6012 19,255,407
Mis.Nozir Ahmed Shaikh & H8-2021-22-88-
4 L1 fo. 6012 Mot App"cabla 1{?,4?{?,295
s | Mis.Altaf Hussain Jatoi & HS-2021-22-88&-
Co. 6012 11,435,762
» | Mis.Zeb Engineering HS-2021-22-88-
Services 6012 f. 208, TEY
J ) HS.2021.22.88- NotApplivabte
& : Mis.fatoi & Co. 6012 180,514,407

Lowest Evaluated Bidder :
i 1. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to

share;

- As Mentioned Above,

Signature:

The aforementioned c/z}:dct is Ig/%mdcd by Road Maintenance Accounts of NHA.

Director (Maint) Smdfébaui&“
Official Stamp:

** Standard Bidding Doc n'ﬁsga

-
s

achlt



Financial Evaluation

(As per Rules-35 PP Rules, 2004 Amended vide SRO dated. 29ttt July 2021}

Name of Procuring Agency

National Highway Authority

Method of Procurement

Two Stages One Envelope Procedure

| Title of Procurement

Highway Safety Works

Km 281+000 to Km 180+000 (N-55) SBC |

HS-2021-22-88-6011

Uil Bl N

Press Information Department #

Daily Hilal Pakistan Dunya & Dawn
(PID{I) No.5684 /22 (16/03/2023)

TS505736E {16/03/2023)

Date & Time of Bid Closing

08t June 2023 1100 hours

v 4 ‘ Date & Time of Opening of
| Financial Bid

08th June 2023 1130 hours

8 ' No of Bids Received

Ten (10)

9

 Criteria for Bid Evaluation

As per Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) &
Invitation for Bids (IFB)

16 | Detail of Bid Evaluation

As mentioned below

Ruie /
Mark Regulations /
Evaluated Bid SBD*/Policy /
Sr. # Mame of Firm Cont. No. Caost (Rs.) Basis for Rejection
/ Acceptance gs
Technical | Financial P;E%i‘;:ﬁgo?{‘
) ) HS-2021-22-S8- .
7 Mis.Badar din Jatoi [ 6011 5,653,665 I Es
; ! HS8-2021-22-88- 30
2 Mis.Wazir Hussain Shaikh [ 6011 MNot Applicable 6,513,190 e
. I HS-2021-22-88-
3 WMis.PK Chawia Enterprises 6011 8,395,949
HS8-2021-22-88-
=4 Mis.M.K.C Enterprises 6011 &, 784,028
i 18-2021-22-88-
o 6011 el 5,748,251
HS8-2021-22-88-
& Mis.Mahbi Builders & Co. 6011 5,943,026
» Mis.Altaf Hussain Jatol & HE-2021-22-85-
Co. s Mot Applicab! i
" Mis.Fageer Mubammad H‘S*QOQ]:-QZ-SS- RESPBIERNS
Mithal Mangrio 6011 8,669,792
9 Mis.Zeb Engineering HS5-2021-22-88-
Services 6011 7,827,388
HS-2021-22-55-
iG Mis. JSP Construction Co. 6011 10,444,248

Lowest Evaluated Bidder : - _As Mentioned Above. _
11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to

share:

The aforementioned cong

Signature: .
Director (Maint) Sindh §
Official Stamp:




Financial Evaluation

{As per Rules-35 PP Rules, 2004 Amended vide SRO dated. 29ttt July 2021}

1 Name of Procuring Agency National Highway Authority
2 Method of Procurement Two Stages One Envelope Procedure
3 Title of Procurement Highway Safety Works
Km 180+000 to Km 281+000 {(N-35) NBC
4 Tender Inquiry No. HS-2021-22-88-6010
5 Press Information Department # Daily Hilal Pakistan Dunya & Dawn
(PID(I) No.5684 /22 (16/03/2023}
TS505736E (16/03/2023)
6 Date & Time of Bid Closing 08th June 2023 1100 hours
7 Date & Time of Opening of 08th June 2023 1130 hours
Financial Bid
8 No of Bids Received Nine (09)
9 Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) &
Invitation for Bids (IFB)
10 Detail of Bid Evaluation As mentioned below
Rule /
Mark Regulations /
Evaluated Bid SBD*/Policy /
Sr. # Mame of Firm Cont, No. Cost (Rs.) Basis for Rejection
/ Acceptance as
Z = " per Rules 35 of
Technical | Financial PPRA Rules 2004
Wis.Engineer Abdul Karim HB-2021-22-85- 5§
? | Shaikh & Co. 6010 5,625,237 o1
5 Mis.Rukhsar Construction Co. HS-2021-22-88- Not Apnitcabs Qo
6010 et 5,742,184
& Mis.Nazir Ahmed Shaikh & Co. H8-2021-22-88-
§ 6010 5,984,136
Mis.Zeb Engineering Services HS-2021-22-88-
i 6010 8,518,586
¥ M/s.Rajput Traders HS-2021-22-88- Nt licabl
6010 i 7,005,784
& Mis.Altaf Hussain Jatoi & Co. HS-2021-22-88-
6010 5,263,673
Mis.Fageer Mubhammad Mithal HS8-2021-22-88-
7 Mangrio 6010 oK o b
Wis.Mustafa Enterprises H8-2021-22-88- 2
& £010 Mot Applicable 8,242,969
& Wis.J8F Construction Co. HS-2021-22-58-
6010 7,842,592

Lowest Evaluated Bidder : - _As Mentioned Above.
11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to

share:

The aforementioned
Signature:
Director {Maint) Si

Officia

** Standard Bidding Dggigmssats NRRRarachi

c/?oﬁract is

' 0S SHAIKH

Director (Maintenance)

I Stamp:

2ing funded by Road Maintenance Accounts of NHA.

c%it&%ﬁ"lﬁg};cm




